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Mr Allan Young

City Manager

Fairfield City Council
PO Box 21

FAIRFIELD NSW 1860

Attention: Andrew Mooney, Executive Strategic Planner
Dear Mr Young

Gateway Determination Alteration — Extension of Gateway determination
timeframe for Bonnyrigg Town Centre (Deferred Matter) planning proposal

| refer to Council’s letter dated 9 October 2017 seeking an extension of time to
complete the planning proposal for Bonnyrigg Town Centre (Deferred Matter).

As delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, | have, under section 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, altered the Gateway
determination for the planning proposal by extending the completion timeframe.

| enclose the Alteration of the Gateway detemmination documents for your attention.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Amar Saini of this
office on (02) 9373 2880.

Yours sincerely

Rt * 16/10/17
Catherine Van Laeren
Director, Sydney Region West
Planning Services

Delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission
Encl: Alteration of Gateway determination
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